

AAKASH KUMAR

Contact

Address: B-37/T-2, dilshad colony, delhi-110095

Date of birth: 17-09-1997

Phone: 9560693100

Email: aakashkumar17.ak@gmail.com

Additional Skills

MS OFFICE
INVESTMENT BANKING
COURSE 2020 (PURSING)
DIGITAL MARKETING
STARTEGIES COURSE
DATA MANAGEMNT

Professional Summary

I am a talented, ambitious and hardworking individual, with broad skills . Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks on a daily basis competently and at working well under pressure. A key strength is communication and building strong relationships with people in order to deliver the best results. Recently, I completed BBA degree, including Business and Management modules and many more at the University . I gained a lot experience from my past internship .

Work Experience

05/2019-07/2019

ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE INSURANCE CO. LTD , CP, DELHI

• Coordinated with social media ,public relations and other teams to execute product introductions.

• Completed in-depth reviews of market conditions and customer preferences for financial products.

• Overcome objections using friendly, persuasive strategies.

• Provided information about available products and services including purchase advantages.

04/2020-present

2016

2014

CSC KENDRA, DELHI

- Public relations.
- Providing sales and marketing strategies.
- Management

Education

2017-2020 JAGANNATH INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT SCOOL,VASANT KUNJ,DELHI BBA

65.00%

BHAI PARMANAND VIDYA MANDIR,DELHI	
AISSCE(CLASS XII)	
76.50%	

ARWACHIN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL, DELHI

AISSE(CLASS X) 66.50%

Languages

ENGLISH — INTERMIDATE

FRENCH — A2